






 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (7/18/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 4 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  JULY 18, 2023 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:34 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest 

Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Mr. G. Womack, Dr. G. Santos,  
 

Committee Member Absent: Dr. M. Miller, Jr., Mr. J. Lykes 

 

 Other Board Member Present:  Dr. L. Moore, Dr. R. Gearing 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Gerald Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 8:34am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Dr. L. Moore and Dr. R. Gearing as voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 June 20, 2023. 

    

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, June 20, 2023, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-June 

 

MOTION:  SANTOS   SECOND:  GEARING 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 318



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (7/18/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 4 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-June, is approved under exhibit R-2 and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. July 2023 New Contracts Over 100K 

 

 MOTION: MOORE SECOND: SANTOS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED July 2023 New Contracts Over 100K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. July 2023 Contract Renewals Over 100K 

 

MOTION: MOORE  SECOND: SANTOS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED July 2023 Contracts Renewals Over 100K, under Exhibit R-4 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

  

D. July 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED July 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K, under Exhibit R-5 are approved 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

E. June 2023 Interlocal Agreements 

 

MOTION: SANTOS 

Dr. Santos motion to approve items #1-#7. 

 

SECOND: MOORE 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED Interlocal Agreements #1-7 are approved.  

 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT #8: University of Houston-College of Medicine.   

 

 Dr. Gearing recused himself from discussion and voting on Interlocal Agreement item #8-University 

of Houston-College of Medicine.   

 

MOTION: LYKES 

Mr. Lykes moved the Resource Committee approve Interlocal Agreement.  

 

SECOND: MOORE 

 

Page 4 of 318



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (7/18/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 4 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED Interlocal Agreements #8 is approved and recommended to Full Board for 

approval.  

 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS #9: University of Texas Health Science Center @ Houston on 

behalf of Harris County Psychiatric Center. 

 

 Dr. Santos recused himself from discussion and voting on item #9-University of Texas Health Science 

Center @ Houston on behalf of Harris County Psychiatric Center. 

 

MOTION: GEARING 

Dr. Gearing moved the Resource Committee approve Interlocal Agreement item #9-University 

of Texas Health Science Center @ Houston on behalf of Harris County Psychiatric Center.  

 

SECOND: MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED  Interlocal Agreement #9 The University of Texas Health Science Center at 

Houston-HCPC agreement is approved and recommended to the Full Board for approval.  

 

F. Award Recommendation-Personnel Background Investigation Services RFP 

 

MOTION: GEARING  SECOND: SANTOS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Award Recommendation-Personnel Background Investigation Services RFP, 

under Exhibit R-7 are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

G. Award Recommendation-Agency Wide Multifunction Devices 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Award Recommendation-Personnel Background Investigation Services RFP, 

under Exhibit R-8 are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

8.   REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

A. Clinical Financial KPI Review-Vanessa McKeown presented the Clinical Financial KPI 

Review to the Resource Committee on July 18, 2023. 

 

9.  EXECUTIVE SESSION -No executive session needed. 

 

10.   RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

     

11.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

12.   ADJOURN      

Page 5 of 318



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (7/18/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 4 of 4 

 MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND:  MOORE 

 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:30 am. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Secretary/Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 6 of 318





July 15, 2023

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
As of July 31, 2023

Fiscal year 2023

Presented to the Resource Committee of the Board of Trustees 

Page 7 of 318



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentaiton of the presented data 
rests with the Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the Accounting Department.  We believe the data,
as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set
forth the financial position and results of operations of The Center.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis.
Under this method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become measurable and available,
and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. 
The financial report submitted herewith has not been audited by an independent auditor.

Vanessa McKeown
Chief Financial Officer

The Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 8 of 318



Page 3 

For the Month

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 26,109,390$     30,174,951$     4,065,561$    
Expenditures 26,698,524       27,566,657       (868,133)        

Change in net assets (589,134)$         2,608,294$       3,197,428$    

Use of prior year balances 483,277$          483,277$          $                
Capital, net                      (8,862)               (8,862)            
Other sources                      14,485              14,485           

(105,857)$         3,097,194$       3,203,051$    
                  

Fiscal Year to Date

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 291,621,185$   300,859,281$   9,238,096$    
Expenditures 296,388,966     303,513,389     (7,124,423)     

Change in net assets (4,767,781)$      (2,654,108)$      2,113,673$    

Use of prior year balances 5,316,037$       5,316,037$       $                
Capital, net                      (218,632)           (218,632)        
Other sources                      127,498            127,498         

548,256$          2,570,794$       2,022,538$    

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

As of July 31, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 9 of 318



Page 4 

ORGBUD Actual $ % orgbud Actual $ %
Operating Revenue     

State General Revenue 9,507,049$        9,476,132$        (30,917)$         0% 104,577,283$    104,148,951$    (428,332)$      0%
Harris County and Local 5,005,567          4,812,237          (193,330)         -4% 55,132,070        57,775,057        2,642,987       5%
Federal Contracts and Grants 3,116,929          5,809,210          2,692,281       86% 37,653,886        38,960,595        1,306,710       3%
State Contract and Grants 1,260,594          1,119,414          (141,180)         -11% 13,866,500        12,363,855        (1,502,645)     -11%
Third Party Billing 2,485,089          2,812,663          327,574          13% 27,335,666        26,004,222        (1,331,444)     -5%
Charity Care Pool 3,366,382          4,158,429          792,047          24% 37,030,202        40,990,436        3,960,234       11%
Directed Payment Programs 817,840             817,840                                0% 8,996,240          8,996,242          2                     0%
PAP 420,000             797,065             377,065          90% 5,600,000          9,043,751          3,443,751       61%
Interest Income 129,940             371,960             242,020          186% 1,429,338          2,576,171          1,146,833       80%

Operating Revenue, total 26,109,390$      30,174,951$      4,065,561$     16% 291,621,185$    300,859,281$    9,238,096$     3%

Operating expenditures     
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 18,883,011$      19,562,267$      (679,256)$       -4% 210,368,957$    217,207,502$    (6,838,545)$   -3%
Contracts and Consultants 2,025,773          2,022,584          3,189              0% 22,290,781        21,012,570        1,278,211       6%
HCPC Contract 2,322,734          2,326,364          (3,630)             0% 25,550,074        25,573,580        (23,506)          0%
Supplies and Drugs 1,084,323          1,658,195          (573,872)         -53% 11,947,473        15,224,436        (3,276,963)     -27%
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:

Equipment 521,161             415,508             105,653          20% 5,747,732          5,160,879          586,853          10%
Building 494,853             299,778             195,075          39% 5,445,328          3,531,737          1,913,591       35%
Vehicle 85,362               64,340               21,022            25% 940,302             1,007,954          (67,652)          -7%

Telephone and Utilities 287,187             361,673             (74,486)           -26% 3,158,886          3,449,220          (290,334)        -9%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 194,194             160,602             33,592            17% 1,932,975          1,893,368          39,607            2%
Travel 137,021             211,070             (74,049)           -54% 1,666,245          1,827,632          (161,387)        -10%
Other 662,905             484,276             178,629          27% 7,340,213          7,624,511          (284,298)        -4%

Operating Expenditures, total 26,698,524$      27,566,657$      (868,133)$       -3% 296,388,966$    303,513,389$    (7,124,423)$   -2%
 Change in Net Assets, before Other 

Sources (589,134)$         2,608,294$        3,197,428$     -543% (4,767,781)$      (2,654,108)$      2,113,673$     -44%

Other Sources
Use of Net Assets, capital $                    952,549$           952,549$         $                    4,517,767$        4,517,767        
Capital Outlay                       961,411             (961,411)                                4,736,400          (4,736,400)      

Capital Expenditures, net                       (8,862)                (8,862)                                   (218,632)            (218,632)        
DSRIP 483,277             483,277                                0% 5,316,037          5,316,037                             0%
Covid reserve                                                                                       -                                         

Use of prior year balances 483,277             483,277             -                  5,316,037          5,316,037                             

Insurance proceeds                       7,490                 7,490                                     94,571               94,571             
Proceeds from Sale of Assets                       6,995                 6,995                                     32,927               32,927             

Change in Net Assets, all Sources (105,857)$         3,097,194$        3,203,051$     548,256$           2,570,794$        2,022,538$     

Variance Variance

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

As of July 31, 2023

For the Month Fiscal Year to Date

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 10 of 318



Page 5 

June-23 July-23 Change
ASSETS

Current Assets   
Cash and Petty Cash 35,620,463$                11,917,043$                (23,703,420)$   
Investments   68,645,185                  74,974,721                  6,329,537        
Inventory and Prepaid 6,050,211                    5,459,122                    (591,089)          
Accounts Receivable

Other 23,873,204                  26,353,700                  2,480,496        
Patient, net of allowance 8,338,071                    8,631,117                    293,046           

Current Assets, Total 142,527,132$              127,335,702$              (15,191,430)$   
                                                                                    

Capital Assets
Land 12,693,783$                12,693,783$                -$                 
Building and Building Improvements 46,595,256                  46,595,256                  -                   
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 10,076,111                  10,035,459                  (40,652)            
Construction in Progress 24,174,821                  25,127,370                  952,549           

Capital Assets, Total 93,539,971$                94,451,867$                911,896$         
                                                                                    

Total Assets 236,067,103$              221,787,569$              (14,279,534)$   
                                                    

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Unearned Income 35,727,869$                19,965,080$                (15,762,789)$   
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 17,713,128                  16,623,857                  (1,089,270)       
Long term Liabilities 911,096                       910,357                       (739)                 

Liabilities, Total 54,352,093$                37,499,295$                (16,852,798)$   
                                                                                    

NET POSITION
Inventory and Capital Assets 93,931,668                  94,834,615                  902,946           
Assigned (see notes for designated balances) 88,309,742                  86,882,866                  (1,426,876)       
Change in net assets, budgetary basis (526,400)                      2,570,794                    3,097,194        

Net Assets, Total 181,715,010$              184,288,274$              4,000,141$      

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 11 of 318



Page 6 

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield

Texas CLASS  
Texas CLASS General Fund 34,509,366$               6,000,000$                 -$                            174,835$                    40,684,201$               54.3% 5.360%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 30,713,928                 -                              -                              139,811                      30,853,739                 41.2% 4.801%
TexPool General Fund 1,041,570                   -                              -                              4,533                          1,046,102                   1.4% 4.611%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,380,321                   -                              -                              10,358                        2,390,679                   3.2% 4.611%

TexPool Sub-Total 34,135,819                 -                              -                              154,702                      34,290,520                 45.7% 4.782%

Total Investments 68,645,185$               6,000,000$                 -$                            329,537$                    74,974,721$               100% 5.095%

Additional Interest-Checking Accounts 371,960                      

Total Interest Earned 701,497                      

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield of The Harris Center Investment Portfolio 5.240%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 5.087%
May Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.15%
May ECR - Chase 3.25%

Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Approved:

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treasury Manager

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Investment Portfolio

As of July 31, 2023

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD As of July 31, 2023 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the

40,684,201 

30,853,739 

1,046,102 2,390,679 

Investment Portfolio Weight

TEXAS CLASS - GF G/L 120700 TEXPOOL    ISF G/L 120610

TEXPOOL   GF G/L 120600 TEXPOOL PRIME G/L 120620

Page 12 of 318



Page 7 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

As of July 31, 2023

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
July

YTD Total 
Through July

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,926,095 $20,203,871

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $0 $24,426,844

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $208,944 $2,242,871

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
  effective May 23, 2023.

Note: Non-employee portion of July payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 4.5% of Expenditures.

Page 13 of 318





Page 14 of 318



Page 15 of 318



Page 16 of 318



Page 17 of 318



Page 18 of 318



Page 19 of 318



Page 20 of 318



Page 21 of 318



Page 22 of 318



Page 23 of 318





Page 24 of 318



Page 25 of 318



Page 26 of 318



Page 27 of 318



Page 28 of 318



Page 29 of 318



Page 30 of 318



Page 31 of 318



Page 32 of 318



Page 33 of 318



Page 34 of 318



Page 35 of 318



Page 36 of 318



Page 37 of 318



Page 38 of 318



Page 39 of 318



Page 40 of 318



Page 41 of 318



Page 42 of 318



Page 43 of 318



Page 44 of 318



Page 45 of 318



Page 46 of 318



Page 47 of 318



Page 48 of 318



Page 49 of 318



Page 50 of 318



Page 51 of 318



Page 52 of 318



Page 53 of 318



Page 54 of 318



Page 55 of 318



Page 56 of 318



Page 57 of 318



Page 58 of 318



Page 59 of 318



Page 60 of 318



Page 61 of 318



Page 62 of 318



Page 63 of 318



Page 64 of 318



Page 65 of 318



Page 66 of 318



Page 67 of 318



Page 68 of 318



Page 69 of 318



Page 70 of 318



Page 71 of 318



Page 72 of 318



Page 73 of 318



Page 74 of 318



Page 75 of 318



Page 76 of 318



Page 77 of 318





Page 78 of 318



Page 79 of 318



Page 80 of 318



Page 81 of 318



Page 82 of 318



Page 83 of 318



Page 84 of 318



Page 85 of 318



Page 86 of 318



Page 87 of 318



Page 88 of 318



Page 89 of 318



Page 90 of 318



Page 91 of 318



Page 92 of 318



Page 93 of 318



Page 94 of 318





Page 95 of 318



Page 96 of 318



Page 97 of 318



Page 98 of 318



Page 99 of 318



Page 100 of 318



Page 101 of 318



Page 102 of 318



Page 103 of 318



Page 104 of 318



Page 105 of 318



Page 106 of 318



Page 107 of 318



Page 108 of 318



Page 109 of 318



Page 110 of 318



Page 111 of 318



Page 112 of 318



Page 113 of 318



Page 114 of 318



Page 115 of 318



Page 116 of 318



Page 117 of 318



Page 118 of 318



Page 119 of 318



Page 120 of 318



Page 121 of 318



Page 122 of 318



Page 123 of 318



Page 124 of 318



Page 125 of 318



Page 126 of 318



Page 127 of 318



Page 128 of 318



Page 129 of 318



Page 130 of 318



Page 131 of 318



Page 132 of 318



Page 133 of 318



Page 134 of 318



Page 135 of 318



Page 136 of 318



Page 137 of 318



Page 138 of 318



Page 139 of 318



Page 140 of 318



Page 141 of 318



Page 142 of 318



Page 143 of 318



Page 144 of 318



Page 145 of 318



Page 146 of 318





The Harris Center
Commercial Insurance Renewal Summary

2 0 2 3 - 2 0 2 4

Page 147 of 318



TCRMF Summary 2023-24

2

Coverage 
2023-2024  Variance Percent 2022-2023

 Estimated Premium Difference  Change Expiring Premium  

Workers Compensation $316,213.00 ($123,507.00) -28.09% $439,720.00 

Auto Liability $89,747.00 ($1,700.00) -1.86% $91,447.00 

General Liability $4,847.00 ($126.00) -2.53% $4,973.00 

Professional Liability  $77,503.00 ($12,661.00) -14.04% $90,164.00 

D&O Liability $252,371.00 ($38,710.00) -13.30% $291,081.00 

Excess Liability: $94,628.00 $496.00 0.53% $94,132.00 

Property: $928,833.00 $126,009.00 15.70% $802,824.00 

Auto Physical Damage: $71,847.00 $20,549.00 40.06% $51,298.00 

Total Contributions: $1,835,989.00 ($29,650.00) -1.59% $1,865,639.00 

Fund Credits That Are Applied: ($171,126.00) ($58,477.00) -25.47% ($229,603.00)

Page 148 of 318



Non-TCRMF Summary 2023-24

3

Coverage – Non-TCRMF
2023-2024  Variance Percent 2022-2023

 Estimated Premium Difference  Change Expiring Premium  

Crime $6,300.00 $300.00 5.00% $6,000.00 

Fiduciary Liability $7,865.00 $0.00 0.00% $7,865.00 

Notary Bonds $8,307.00 ($426.00) -4.88% $8,733.00 

Notary Errors and Omissions Liability: $1,446.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,446.00 

  Cyber Liability $74,234.44 ($50,782.65) -40.62% $125,017.09 

  Flood $53,798.65 $2,041.24 3.94% $51,757.41 

  Pasadena Cottages $26,890.85 $967.48 3.84% $25,185.71 

  Harris Center Foundation  $1,200.00 $132.00 12.36% $1,068.00 

Total Estimated Premiums Non-TCRMF $180,041.9 $12,502.16 -20.71% $227,072.21 

Grand Total  Including TCRMF: $2,016,030.97 ($76,680.24) -3.66% $2,092,711.21 

Page 149 of 318



2023-24 TCRMF Program

4

Coverage
2023-2024

TCRMF Estimated Premium 
 

Exposure Change
2022-2023

TCRMF Estimated Premium 
Property including
Boiler Machinery

Annual Contribution: $928,833

Bldg./BPP TIV:   $159,919,367

$10,000 AOP Ded.
Wind Ded. 1% of building TIV subject to $25K 
$25,000 per building maximum and $50,000  
aggregate maximum per occurrence other 
than named storm.
 
Named Storm Ded; 5%  per occurrence, per 
location (Total TIV at location) deductible , 
subject to a $100K minimum deductible per 
location (Total TIV  at location) shall apply for 
all  locations in Harris County and Fort Bend 
County.

$    Value Reduction/ Increase

 
$16,398,731

Annual Contribution: $802,824.00

Bldg./BPP TIV:  $143,521,236

$10,000 AOP Ded.
Wind Ded. 1% of building TIV subject to $25K 
$25,000 per building maximum and $50,000  
aggregate maximum per occurrence other than 
named storm.
 
Named Storm Ded; 5%  per occurrence, per 
location (Total TIV at location) deductible , 
subject to a $100K minimum deductible per 
location (Total TIV  at location) shall apply for 
all  locations in Harris County and Fort Bend 
County.

Commercial
General Liability 

Annual Contribution: $ 4,847.00
Equity Credit Applied:  (750.00)

Claims Experience Based
Premium Basis: Square Footage

Annual Contribution: $4,973.00
Equity Credit Applied: ($269.00)

Page 150 of 318



2023-24 TCRMF Program

5

Coverage
2023-2024

TCRMF Estimated Premium 
 

Exposure Change
2022-2023

TCRMF Estimated Premium 
Professional 
Liability
 

Annual Contribution: $77,503.00
Equity Credit Applied: ($12,000)

Expenditures: $291,585,369

Reported Expenditures
Decreased by ($1,709.00)

Annual Contribution: $90,164.00
Equity Credit Applied:  ($4,871.00)

Expenditures: $291,587,078

Automobile Liability 
& Physical Damage

Annual Contributions: 
$161,594.00 Auto Liability
Equity Credit Applied: ($13,896.00)

$71,847.00 Auto Physical Damage 
$161,594.00 Total Contribution

128 total number of vehicles

 

Number of Ratable Vehicles 
Increased by 21

Annual Contribution:
$142,775.00 Auto Liability
Equity Credit Applied: ($4,942.00)

$44,553.00 Auto Physical Damage 
$131,495.00 Total Contribution

107 total number of vehicles

Page 151 of 318



2023-24 TCRMF Program

6

Coverage

2023-2024
TCRMF Estimated Premium 

 
Exposure Change

2022-2023
TCRMF Expiring Premium 

 Workers Compensation 
 
 

Annual Contribution: 
$  316,213.00 Estimated Cost 
Equity Credit Applied: ($105,404)

Retentions:  $100,000/$1,000,000  
Max Projected Retention
 
Payroll Forecast:  $ 167,870,858   
2,554 Employees

$100,000 per claim/$1,000,000 aggregate 
deductible  

  

Change Reported on Payroll forecast:
$ 25,003,121

Employee Count Increased By: 70

Annual Contribution:
$393,228 Estimated Cost
Equity Credit Applied:  ($154,095)

Retentions:  $100,000/$1,000,000  
Max Projected Retention
 
Payroll Forecast:  $142,867,737   
2,491 Employees

$100,000 per claim/$1,000,000 aggregate 
deductible  

Page 152 of 318



2023-24 TCRMF Program

7

Coverage
2023-2024

TCRMF Estimated Premium 
 

Exposure Change
2022-2023

TCRMF Expiring Premium 

Excess Liability
$4,000,000 AL, GL, E&O
PL $2,000,000

Annual Contribution: $ 94,628.00 Annual Contribution: $94,132.00

Directors & Officers Liability
Including Public Officials 
E&O and  Employment 
Practices Liability

Annual Contribution:$ 252,371
Equity Credit Applied:  ($39,076.00)

Expenditures: $291,585,369

Reported Expenditures
Decreased by ($1,709.00)

 Annual Contribution:$291,081.00
Equity Credit Applied:  ($15,724.00)

$291,587,078 Expenditures 
 

Terrorism Coverage Not available from TCRMF Not available from TCRMF

Page 153 of 318



2023-24 Non-TCRMF Program

8

Coverage 2023 - 2024
Renewal Premium

 

Exposure Change 2022 - 2023
Expiring Premium

 

%
Change

Crime Estimated Premium:   $6,300.00

Employee Dishonesty:  $1,000,000
Forgery or Alteration:   $500,000
Inside the Premises:      $100,000
Outside the Premises:   $100,000
Computer Hacking:         $500,000
Money Orders & Counterfeit Paper Currency:                                                     
$1,000,000
Funds Transfer Fraud:    $500,000

Policy Term: 09-01-23/24

Great American Ins. Co. Estimated Premium: $6,000.00

Employee Dishonesty:  $1,000,000
Forgery or Alteration:   $500,000
Inside the Premises:      $100,000
Outside the Premises:   $100,000
Computer Hacking:         $500,000
Money Orders & Counterfeit Paper 
Currency:                                                     
$1,000,000
Funds Transfer Fraud:    $500,000

Policy Term: 09-01-22/23

 

5.0%

 

 

 

Fiduciary 
Liability Annual Premium:  $7,865.00

$3 Million Limit of Liability       
Retention: $25,000
Policy Term: 09-01-23/24

Twin City Fire Insurance 
Co. Annual Premium:  $7,865.00

$3 Million Limit of Liability       
Retention: $25,000
Policy Term: 09-01-22/23

 

0%

Page 154 of 318



9

Coverage 2023- 2024
Renewal Premium

 

Exposure Change 2022 - 2023
Expiring Premium

 

%
Change

Notary Bonds 
3-Yr. Policy Term: 
Varies

Est. Notary Bond Premium:  $ 8,307.00

117 Notaries
$71.00 per Notary Bond          
Policy Terms Vary

Old Republic
 

Est. Notary Bond Premium:  $8,733.00

123 Notaries
$71.00 per Notary Bond          
Policy Terms Vary

 -4.88%

Notary Errors & 
Omissions

Premium:  $1,446.00
Policy Term:  11-18-23/24

Western Surety Company
Renewal Premium per 

Projected Total # of Notaries

 Premium: $1,446.00
Policy Term:  11-18-22/23

0.0%

2023-24 Non-TCRMF Program
Page 155 of 318



10

Coverage 2023- 2024
Renewal Premium

 

Exposure Change 2022 - 2023
Expiring Premium

 

%
Change

Cybersecurity Liability

Harris Center should 
except significant 
challenge in placing 
this coverage is 2024

Annual Premium:  $ 74,234.44

Carrier:  Certain Underwriter at Lloyds 
London 

Limit                                 $5,000,000

Extortion:                        $5,000,000

Business Interruption: $5,000,000

Regulatory:                     $5,000,000

System Failure:              $5,000,000

Cyber Crime                      $250,000

Policy Term:  05-08-23/24

Annual Premium:  $125,017.09

Carrier:  Palomar Insurance Co.

 

Limit                                 $5,000,000

Extortion:                        $5,000,000

Business Interruption: $5,000,000

Regulatory:                     $5,000,000

System Failure:               $5,000,000

Cyber Crime                    $250,000

Policy Term:  05-08-22/23

-40.62%

2023-2024 Non-TCRMF Program
Page 156 of 318



11

Coverage 2023- 2024
Renewal Premium

 

Exposure Change 2022 - 2023
Expiring Premium

 

%
Change

Flood Premium:  $ 53,798.65

Primary: $ 41,743.81
Excess $ 12,054.84

Locations: 
7200 North Loop East
11511 Bob White Road
1200 Baker Street
6500 Chimney Rock, Cottage #3

Policy Term: 03-28-23/24

Private Flood Coverage for 
Properties in  “AE” Zone 
 

Added additional location
6500 Chimney Rock, Cottage #3

Pro rata additional premium $938.47

Premium:  $51,757.41

Primary: $40,641.65
Excess $11,115.76

Locations: 
7200 North Loop East
11511 Bob White Road
1200 Baker Street

Policy Term: 03-28-22/23

 3.94%

2023-2024 Non-TCRMF Program
Page 157 of 318





Learning 
Management System
Software

August 15, 2023
Presented by: Vanessa McKeown, CPA

Page 158 of 318



Evaluation Category Relative Weight

Overall Program 30%

Experience and Capacity 15%

Customer Service 20%

Price and Quantities 5%

Information Technology/Creative Teamwork 20%

Cost Savings and Value 10%

TOTAL 100%

Request For Proposal – Evaluation Criteria
Page 159 of 318



Evaluation 
Team Vendor A Vendor B Vendor C Vendor D Vendor E Vendor F

 Evaluator 1 91 94 90 92 99 76

Evaluator 2 60 63 58 61 61 60

 Evaluator 3 67 68 75 55 67 63

Evaluator 4 94 80 80 94 73 71

 Average 
Evaluation 

Score
78 76.25 75.75 75.50 75 67.50

Request for Proposal – Proposal Evaluation Scores

The total possible score is 100 points. The next slide will be the evaluation scores after the demos.

Page 160 of 318



Request for Proposal –Demo Evaluation Scores

 

Evaluation 
Team Vendor A Vendor B Vendor C

 Evaluator 1 91 100 96

Evaluator 2 60 63 68

 Evaluator 3 63 84 75

Evaluator 4 63 91 100

 Average 
Evaluation 

Score
69.25 84.50 84.75

Page 161 of 318



Vendor A Vendor B Vendor C Vendor D Vendor E Vendor F

Pricing 
Proposal*

$1,900,096.88 $269,000.00** $497,992.04 $1,662,115.49 $650,910.00 $595,750.00

RFP – Pricing

*Pricing is for the full 5-year contract.
**This pricing does not include a yearly e-learning training content library subscription (all other 
pricing does).

Page 162 of 318



Award 
Recommendation

Page 163 of 318





Life Safety Systems / 
Inspection Services 
RFP

August 15, 2023
Presented by: Vanessa McKeown, CPA

Page 164 of 318



Evaluation Category Relative Weight

Overall Program 25%

Understanding 20%

Financial Condition 15%

History and Description of Firm 10%

Credentials of Staff 10%

References 10%

Cost 10%

TOTAL 100%

Request For Proposal – Evaluation Criteria
Page 165 of 318



Evaluation Team Vendor A Vendor B Vendor C Vendor D 

 Evaluator 1 83 80 70 66

Evaluator 2 71 76 74 78

 Evaluator 3 74 79 67 81

Evaluator 4 82 78 75 83

 Average Evaluation 
Score 77.50 78.25 71.50 77

Request for Proposal – Proposal Evaluation Scores

The total possible score is 100 points. 

Page 166 of 318



Vendor A Vendor B Vendor C Vendor D

Pricing 
Proposal*

$306,758.19 $197,063.49 $380,080.00 $223,516.25

RFP – Pricing

*Pricing is for the full 5-year contract for inspection services.  This pricing does not include the 
maintenance and repair of the life safety system devices.

Page 167 of 318



Award 
Recommendation

Page 168 of 318





Permanent Housing 
Apartment Community
6168 South Loop Freeway

Page 169 of 318



Overview

Permanent Housing 
Apartment Community

• 26, one-bedroom apartments
• Includes ADA compliant units
• Onsite staff 24/7
• Shared laundry facilities
• Multi-functional space to foster 

connectedness amongst residents
• Based on evidence-based model, 

Housing First
• Existing mental health facility onsite

Provide on-site and wraparound services to adults 
experiencing homelessness in Harris County2

Mitigate barriers to housing that contribute to 
chronic homelessness3

Offer a continuum of support services to address 
acute and long-term needs4

Goals

1 Provide stable and supportive housing to adults 
experiencing serious mental illness in Harris County

Page 170 of 318



Integrated Care Model at 6168 S Loop Fwy

Affordable Housing Primary Care Services Mental Health Services

Substance Use Treatment Close Proximity to The Harris 
Center SE Clinic Location Case Management Services

Employment Services Exercise Area Nutrition Services

19,178 Sq Ft

Page 171 of 318



Total Project Estimate

Construction 
Cost:

$9.3M
485/sq ft.

Furnishing 
Costs:
$660K

Professional 
Fees:

$974K

Owners Contingency & 
Escalation:

$1.2M

HHSC $3,925,062 
City of Houston $4,545,012
Community Health Choice $3,216,927
The Harris Center* $682,719

= $12,369,720

*Previous H2H HHSC Funding. 

Page 172 of 318



Questions

@TheHarrisCtr @The-Harris-Center @TheHarrisCenterForMentalHealthandIDD

Page 173 of 318



6168 South Loop East 
Apartments 
Competitive Sealed 
Proposal

August 2023
Presented by: Vanessa McKeown, CPA

Page 174 of 318



Evaluation Category Relative Weight

Price Proposal 30%

Experience and Reputation of the Proposer including warranty services 20%

Demonstrated Qualifications of Personnel and Team 20%

Quality and extent to which the goods and services meet the Harris Center’s 
needs 15%

Whether the offeror’s financial capability is appropriate to the size and scope 
of the project 15%

TOTAL 100%

Competitive Sealed Proposal – Evaluation Criteria
Page 175 of 318



Evaluation Team Vendor A Vendor B

   Evaluator 1 4.15 3.25

   Evaluator 2 3.00 2.90

   Evaluator 3 3.00 2.30

  Evaluator 4 3.00 2.30

  Evaluator 5 2.70 2.65

  Evaluator 6 4.50 4.60

  Evaluator 7 4.20 4.60

  Evaluator 8 2.80 3.40

 Average Evaluation Score 3.42 3.25

Competitive Sealed Proposal – Proposal Evaluation Scores

The total possible score is 5.00.

Page 176 of 318



Vendor A Vendor B

Pricing Proposal* $11,383,000 $10,719,880.

CSP – Pricing

*Pricing is from original CSP Base Bid and includes the Owner’s Contingency sum of $500,000

Note: Value Engineering (VE) was performed with the highest ranked vendor in order to stay 
within  the budget 

Page 177 of 318



Award 
Recommendation

Page 178 of 318



Page 179 of 318



Thank you.

Page 180 of 318





Page 181 of 318



Page 182 of 318



Page 183 of 318



Page 184 of 318



Page 185 of 318



Page 186 of 318



Page 187 of 318



Page 188 of 318



Page 189 of 318



Page 190 of 318



Page 191 of 318



Page 192 of 318



Page 193 of 318



Page 194 of 318



Page 195 of 318



Page 196 of 318



Page 197 of 318



Page 198 of 318



Page 199 of 318



Page 200 of 318



Page 201 of 318





Page 202 of 318



Page 203 of 318



Page 204 of 318



Page 205 of 318



Page 206 of 318



Page 207 of 318



Page 208 of 318



Page 209 of 318



Page 210 of 318



Page 211 of 318



Page 212 of 318



Page 213 of 318



Page 214 of 318



Page 215 of 318



Page 216 of 318



Page 217 of 318



Page 218 of 318



Page 219 of 318



Page 220 of 318



Page 221 of 318



Page 222 of 318



Page 223 of 318



Page 224 of 318



Page 225 of 318



Page 226 of 318



Page 227 of 318



Page 228 of 318



Page 229 of 318



Page 230 of 318



Page 231 of 318



Page 232 of 318



Page 233 of 318



Page 234 of 318



Page 235 of 318



Page 236 of 318



Page 237 of 318



Page 238 of 318



Page 239 of 318



Page 240 of 318



Page 241 of 318



Page 242 of 318



Page 243 of 318



Page 244 of 318



Page 245 of 318



Page 246 of 318



Page 247 of 318



Page 248 of 318



Page 249 of 318



Page 250 of 318



Page 251 of 318



Page 252 of 318



Page 253 of 318



Page 254 of 318



Page 255 of 318



Page 256 of 318



Page 257 of 318



Page 258 of 318



Page 259 of 318



Page 260 of 318



Page 261 of 318



Page 262 of 318



Page 263 of 318



Page 264 of 318



Page 265 of 318



Page 266 of 318



Page 267 of 318



Page 268 of 318



Page 269 of 318



Page 270 of 318



Page 271 of 318





Page 272 of 318



Page 273 of 318



Page 274 of 318



Page 275 of 318



Page 276 of 318



Page 277 of 318



Page 278 of 318



Page 279 of 318



Page 280 of 318



Page 281 of 318



Page 282 of 318



Page 283 of 318



Page 284 of 318



Page 285 of 318



Page 286 of 318



Page 287 of 318



Page 288 of 318



Page 289 of 318



Page 290 of 318





Page 291 of 318



Page 292 of 318



Page 293 of 318



Page 294 of 318



Page 295 of 318



Page 296 of 318



Page 297 of 318



Page 298 of 318



Page 299 of 318



Page 300 of 318



Page 301 of 318



Page 302 of 318



Page 303 of 318



Page 304 of 318



Page 305 of 318



Page 306 of 318



Page 307 of 318



Page 308 of 318



Page 309 of 318



Page 310 of 318



Page 311 of 318



Page 312 of 318



Page 313 of 318



Page 314 of 318



Page 315 of 318



Page 316 of 318



Page 317 of 318



Page 318 of 318


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, July 18, 2023

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report- July
	B. August 2023 New Contracts Over 100K
	C. August 2023 Contracts Renewals Over 100K
	D. August 2023 Contracts Amendments Over 100K
	E. August 2023 Interlocal Agreements
	F. 2023-2024 Commercial Insurance Program
	G. Learning Management System Software RFP
	H. Life Safety Systems/Inspection Services RFP
	I. 6168 S. Loop East Apartments CSP
	J. Fiscal Year 2024 Budget
	K. Capital 2024 Budget

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. August 2023 New Contracts Under 100K
	B. August 2023 Renewals Under 100K
	C. August 2023 Amendments Under 100K
	D. August 2023 Affiliation, Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	IX. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees

